

2021-2022

Approved Vendor List

Region 18 ESC Purchasing Cooperative

Supporting you. Enriching them.



Table of Contents

| Submission Report | 2 |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------|----|
| Athletic Equipment & Repair | 14 |
| Athletic Trainer Equipment | 15 |
| Automotive Parts, Supplies & Repair | 16 |
| Clothing Goods, Footwear, Letter Awards, Letter Jackets/Sweaters, etc | 17 |
| Computer Technology Hardware & Services | 18 |
| Computer Technology Software | 19 |
| Electronics Equipment & Service | 20 |
| Facility Equipment, Services & Repairs | 21 |
| Furniture | 22 |
| Health Services Equipment, Supplies & Service | 23 |
| Janitorial Equipment & Supplies | 24 |
| Library Materials & Supplies | 25 |
| Musical Instruments, Supplies & Service | 26 |
| Network Equipment, Supplies & Service | 27 |
| Office Machines & Service | 28 |
| Office Supplies | 29 |
| Paper | 30 |
| Personnel Administration | 31 |
| Physical Education, Equipment & Service | 32 |
| Plaques, Trophies, Engraving & Awards | 33 |
| Playground Equipment, Supplies & Service | 34 |
| Printing Services | 35 |
| Promotional Materials & Fundraising | 36 |
| School Supplies | 37 |
| Transportation; Vehicle Maintenance, Charter Transportation, etc | 39 |
| Uniforms | 40 |
| Vocational Supplies, Equipment & Services | 40 |



Submission Report

| Bid/Contract/Event Number | R18-2021-03-000017 |
|---------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Event Title | 2021 - 2022 Region 18 ESC Purchasing Cooperative Discount RFP |
| Award Term | July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022 |

The Region 18 Purchasing Cooperative is based on 'discount catalog pricing'. There is no commitment to purchase any given number of products from approved vendors.

| | <u> </u> | 1 | 1 |
|----------------------------------------------------------|-------------|-------|----------------------------|
| Responding Supplier | City | State | Response Submitted |
| A King's Image | Odessa | TX | 5/28/2021 12:01:35 PM (CT) |
| A Photo Identification | Bedford | TX | 6/2/2021 04:31:09 PM (CT) |
| A-1 GRAPHIC SOLUTIONS (A-1 SIGN GRAPHIC SOLUTIONS, INC.) | MIDLAND | TX | 5/29/2021 11:45:15 AM (CT) |
| AA Chemical & Supply (JMW Janitorial Supply, Inc.) | Pecos | TX | 6/1/2021 09:50:34 AM (CT) |
| AAA JACKETS (JOSTENS) | Georgetown | TX | 6/4/2021 02:20:21 PM (CT) |
| aai Trophies & Awards LLC (Jeffrey P. Karnuth) | Plano | TX | 5/5/2021 11:21:48 AM (CT) |
| Abacus Computers Inc | Midland | TX | 4/20/2021 09:30:50 AM (CT) |
| ABDO Publishing Company | Minneapolis | MN | 5/20/2021 10:30:41 AM (CT) |
| Abecedarian ABC, LLC | Austin | TX | 4/5/2021 07:26:41 PM (CT) |
| Acacia Hardwoods | Lubbock | TX | 6/3/2021 11:25:32 AM (CT) |
| Academy Global Learning | Houston | TX | 5/28/2021 03:45:35 PM (CT) |
| ACCO Brands USA LLC (ACCO Brands Corporation) | Lake Zurich | IL | 5/27/2021 12:38:23 PM (CT) |
| ACE Educational Supplies Inc | PLANTATION | FL | 4/17/2021 04:22:15 PM (CT) |
| ACP Direct (Affordable Computer Products, Inc.) | Dallas | TX | 5/19/2021 04:52:44 PM (CT) |
| Advance Books LLC (Garth R Vance) | Renton | WA | 6/1/2021 10:16:28 AM (CT) |
| Advanced Starter Service (Haastech Inc) | Dallas | TX | 4/5/2021 03:14:55 PM (CT) |
| AGC Education Inc. | BRIDGEVILLE | PA | 5/20/2021 12:59:09 PM (CT) |
| aha! Process, Inc. (Dr. Ruby K. Payne) | Highlands | TX | 5/12/2021 09:55:33 AM (CT) |
| Alamo Music Center | San Antonio | TX | 6/4/2021 12:39:03 PM (CT) |
| Alan Williams & Associates | Midland | TX | 6/2/2021 06:14:20 PM (CT) |
| Alegna Technologies, Inc. | Kennesaw | GA | 6/3/2021 12:57:59 PM (CT) |
| ALERT SERVICES INC | SAN MARCOS | TX | 4/26/2021 02:17:20 PM (CT) |
| ALL SPORTS TROPHIES | Waxahachie | TX | 5/20/2021 07:48:36 AM (CT) |
| ALOE SOFTWARE GROUP LLC | Victoria | TX | 4/29/2021 01:11:30 PM (CT) |

| ALUMINUM ATHLETIC EQUIPMENT CO RO | | |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------|-----------------------------|
| | DYERSFORD PA | 4/5/2021 10:52:03 AM (CT) |
| American Ceramic Supply Company For | rt Worth T | 4/19/2021 02:07:47 PM (CT) |
| American Trophy & Awards (CHRISTIAN D CARRASCO) DES | SOTO T | 6/2/2021 10:46:20 AM (CT) |
| Amped Up Learning (Mat Parker and Gregg Williams) | idlothian TX | 5/24/2021 11:54:56 AM (CT) |
| Anderson Powerlifting Dal | allas TX | 4/6/2021 01:27:21 PM (CT) |
| ANDERSONS (Taymark) MII | INNEAPOLIS MI | N 6/3/2021 09:39:23 AM (CT) |
| APEX LEARNING SEA | ATTLE W | 5/21/2021 02:29:07 PM (CT) |
| Ascend Education (KMB of Shreveport, LLC) | reveport LA | 5/25/2021 01:55:05 PM (CT) |
| Asel Art Supply Dal | allas TX | 5/27/2021 12:21:16 PM (CT) |
| AssetGenie, Inc. DBA AGiRepair and AGParts Education (AssetGenie, Inc.) | reensburg PA | 6/3/2021 11:16:58 AM (CT) |
| ASW Enterprises, LLC (Christina Price) Gro | oesbeck TX | 4/6/2021 08:33:33 AM (CT) |
| Athletic Supply, Inc. Od | dessa T> | 4/7/2021 11:43:43 AM (CT) |
| Atlas International Laundry Dal | allas TX | 5/20/2021 01:48:07 PM (CT) |
| Audio Resource Group, Inc (Audio Resource Group) | est Fargo NI | 5/24/2021 09:31:02 PM (CT) |
| Audio Visual Aids (Audio Visual Aids Co) | n Antonio T | 6/1/2021 03:26:09 PM (CT) |
| B&H Photo Video Ne | ew York N | 6/3/2021 05:46:40 PM (CT) |
| Balfour Dal | allas TX | 5/27/2021 10:20:29 AM (CT) |
| Ballard & Tighe, Publishers (Educational IDEAS, Inc., dba Ballard & Tighe, Publishers) Bread | ea CA | 4/12/2021 06:51:16 PM (CT) |
| Barnes & Noble Booksellers, Inc. | ew York N | 6/4/2021 12:50:26 PM (CT) |
| Barricades Unlimited Luk | bbock T> | 4/26/2021 11:11:07 AM (CT) |
| BCH & Associates (Bette C Hilb) | press T | 6/3/2021 11:34:20 AM (CT) |
| Bedford, Freeman & Worth Publishing Group, LLC | amilton N. | 6/3/2021 12:09:14 PM (CT) |
| BeeReaders Aus | ıstin TX | 5/18/2021 08:40:23 AM (CT) |
| Bench Daddy LLC Prin | inceton T | 6/4/2021 02:07:17 PM (CT) |
| Beyond Graphics Inc MII | IDLAND TX | 4/5/2021 08:48:23 AM (CT) |
| Beyond Play LLC (Beyond Play) | erkeley CA | 6/2/2021 07:53:09 PM (CT) |
| Big Kahuna Fundraising Ale | edo TX | 5/27/2021 04:21:47 PM (CT) |
| Bio Corporation (Bio Company Inc) | EXANDRIA MI | 4/6/2021 11:04:37 AM (CT) |
| Blick Art Materials (Blick Art Materials LLC) | alesburg IL | 6/2/2021 10:31:51 AM (CT) |
| Blue Star Education (Teacher Created Resources) Gai | arden Grove CA | 6/4/2021 09:51:45 AM (CT) |
| Bookbinding & Laminating Inc. | bbock T> | 6/3/2021 01:40:34 PM (CT) |
| BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS, INC. JAC | CKSONVILLE IL | 4/26/2021 11:10:26 AM (CT) |
| | | |
| Brainchild (Brainchild Unlimited, Inc.) | scataway N. | 5/27/2021 04:27:45 PM (CT) |

| Broad Reach (Thomas J Peterson LLC) | Mankato | MN | 4/12/2021 11:20:03 AM (CT) |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|----|----------------------------|
| BROWN & BIGELOW INC. | St Paul | MN | 4/9/2021 02:25:48 PM (CT) |
| BSN Sports, LLC (Varsity Brands Holding Co., Inc.) | Dallas | TX | 5/11/2021 10:10:54 AM (CT) |
| Built for Dreams | Lubbock | TX | 6/4/2021 08:00:49 AM (CT) |
| Bull Market Promotions | Kennedale | TX | 4/9/2021 11:49:45 AM (CT) |
| Business Interiors | Irving | TX | 5/28/2021 09:29:37 AM (CT) |
| ByteSpeed LLC | Moorhead | MN | 4/14/2021 11:13:56 AM (CT) |
| Carey's Sporting Goods | FORT WORTH | TX | 4/6/2021 01:55:06 PM (CT) |
| CARNEGIE LEARNING, INC. | PITTSBURGH | PA | 5/20/2021 04:48:37 PM (CT) |
| Carolina Biological Supply Company | Burlington | NC | 4/26/2021 06:55:31 AM (CT) |
| Catnip's Word Walls (Casey Pena) | San Antonio | TX | 5/21/2021 02:48:54 PM (CT) |
| Cauble Sportswear (Cauble Printwear) | Midland | TX | 6/2/2021 02:11:20 PM (CT) |
| Cavendish Square OR Cavendish Square Digital (Cavendish Square Publishing, LLC) | New York | NY | 6/4/2021 09:49:58 AM (CT) |
| CBM LLC DBA Cherry Lake Publishing/DBA Sleeping Bear Press | North Mankato | MI | 4/20/2021 01:26:31 PM (CT) |
| CDW Government LLC | Vernon Hills | IL | 6/2/2021 02:19:10 PM (CT) |
| Cengage Learning, Inc. | Mason | ОН | 5/28/2021 10:32:37 AM (CT) |
| Century Resources LLC | Columbus | ОН | 5/27/2021 12:50:16 PM (CT) |
| Champion Teamwear (It's Greek To Me, Inc) | Manhattan | KS | 6/4/2021 10:44:26 AM (CT) |
| Children's Plus Inc. | Beecher | IL | 5/6/2021 11:56:13 AM (CT) |
| Christal Vision | San Antonio | TX | 5/21/2021 01:38:50 PM (CT) |
| Cityon Systems, Inc. | Plano | TX | 6/3/2021 11:54:31 AM (CT) |
| CMC BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC. | MIDLAND | TX | 6/1/2021 03:26:00 PM (CT) |
| Coast To Coast Computer Products, Inc. | Simi Valley | CA | 4/26/2021 12:07:45 PM (CT) |
| College Street Printing | Waxahachie | TX | 5/4/2021 01:56:26 PM (CT) |
| Columbia Advisory Group LLC | Dallas | TX | 6/3/2021 12:44:30 PM (CT) |
| Community Products, LLC dba Rifton Equipment | Rifton | NY | 4/6/2021 02:45:42 PM (CT) |
| Complete Book & Media Supply | Cedar Park | TX | 4/9/2021 11:00:52 AM (CT) |
| Complete Logo Source | Red Oak | TX | 4/18/2021 09:34:20 AM (CT) |
| Computer Solutions, Inc. (DB Computer Solutions) | Midlothian | TX | 5/20/2021 12:02:57 PM (CT) |
| Computex Technology Solutions (Computex INC) | Houston | TX | 6/1/2021 02:26:06 PM (CT) |
| Concourse Team Express, LLC | San Antonio | TX | 5/20/2021 04:22:11 PM (CT) |
| Coole School, Inc. | Marlborough | MA | 4/7/2021 03:08:41 PM (CT) |
| Core Products Co, Inc. | Canton | TX | 4/6/2021 04:03:09 PM (CT) |
| Costco Wholesale | Issaquah | WA | 6/3/2021 07:37:29 PM (CT) |
| Cowtown Bus Charters.Inc | Fort Worth | TX | 4/9/2021 11:30:06 AM (CT) |

| Crabitree Publishing Company New York NY 6/1/2021 10:54:43 AM (CT) Craft Office Systems inc Midland TX 6/1/2021 01:05:54 PM (CT) CRAFTSMAM PRINTERS Lubbock TX 6/3/2021 04:19:15 PM (CT) Crisis Prevention Institute, inc. Milwaukee WI 4/8/2021 09:30:08 AM (CT) CSI-Lubbook Lubbock TX 6/3/2021 06:34:44 PM (CT) Custom Design Hillsboro TX 6/3/2021 06:34:44 PM (CT) Custom Sportswear, inc. Sewell NJ 5/17/2021 08:42:59 AM (CT) Cutter Customs Odessa TX 4/26/2021 12:08:13 PM (CT) Cutter Customs Odessa TX 4/26/2021 12:08:13 PM (CT) Dallas TX 4/26/2021 12:04:14 PM (CT) DakTech Inc. Fargo ND 6/4/2021 01:04:04 PM (CT) DALLAS PRINTING (Wiese Industries, Inc.) Dallas TX 4/26/2021 12:05:35 PM (CT) DEBBIE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:26:55 AM (CT) Delanye Educational Enterprises Peotone IL 5/6/2021 11:59:31 AM (CT) | | | | |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|----|----------------------------|
| CRAFTSMAN PRINTERS Lubbock TX 6/3/2021 04:19:15 PM (CT) Crisis Prevention Institute, Inc. Milwaukee WI 4/8/2021 09:30:08 AM (CT) CSI-Lubbock Lubbock TX 6/3/2021 10:39:35 AM (CT) Custom Design Hillisboro TX 6/3/2021 06:34:44 PM (CT) Custom Sportswear, Inc. Sewell NJ 5/17/2021 03:24:81 PM (CT) Cuttier Customs Dallas TX 5/14/2021 12:41:38 PM (CT) Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc. Odessa TX 4/26/2021 12:41:38 PM (CT) DakTech Inc. Fargo ND 6/4/2021 01:04:04 PM (CT) DALLAS PRINTING (Wiese Industries, Inc.) Dallas TX 5/29/2021 07:50:35 PM (CT) DEBIBLE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MIDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:26:55 AM (CT) DEBIBLE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MIDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:26:55 AM (CT) DEBISLE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MIDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:26:55 AM (CT) DEBISLE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MIDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:26:55 AM (CT) DEMOLIN Brothers & Company (Marsden) Gr | Crabtree Publishing Company | New York | NY | 6/1/2021 10:54:43 AM (CT) |
| Crisis Prevention Institute, Inc. Miliwaukee WW 4/8/2021 09:30:08 AM (CT) CSI-Lubbock Lubbock TX 6/3/2021 10:39:35 AM (CT) Custom Design Hillsboro TX 6/3/2021 06:34:44 PM (CT) Custom Sportswear, Inc. Sewell NJ 5/17/2021 08:42:59 AM (CT) Cutter Customs Dallas TX 5/14/2021 12:40:18 PM (CT) Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc. Odes and TX 4/26/2021 12:41:38 PM (CT) Daklech Inc. Fargo ND 6/4/2021 01:40:40 PM (CT) DALLAS PRINTING (Wiese Industries, Inc.) Dallas TX 5/29/2021 07:50:35 PM (CT) DEBBIE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MilDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:50:35 PM (CT) Delaney Educational Enterprises Peotone IL 5/6/2021 11:59:31 AM (CT) Demo, Inc. Madison WI 6/2/2021 02:20:04 PM (CT) DEMOulin Brothers & Company (Marsden) Greenville IL 5/18/2021 03:29:22 PM (CT) DIKS POND ATHLETICS, INC CAROL STREM IL 6/3/2021 03:29:04 PM (CT) Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers <t< td=""><td>Craft Office Systems Inc</td><td>Midland</td><td>TX</td><td>6/1/2021 01:06:54 PM (CT)</td></t<> | Craft Office Systems Inc | Midland | TX | 6/1/2021 01:06:54 PM (CT) |
| CSI-Lubbock Lubbock TX 6/3/2021 10:39:35 AM (CT) Custom Design Hillsboro TX 6/3/2021 06:34:44 PM (CT) Custom Sportswear, Inc. Sewell NJ 5/17/2021 08:42:59 AM (CT) Cutler Customs Dallas TX 5/14/2021 12:08:18 PM (CT) Cutling Edge Advertising, Inc. Odessa TX 4/26/2021 12:41:38 PM (CT) Dalka SPRINTING (Wiese Industries, Inc.) Dallas TX 5/29/2021 07:50:35 PM (CT) DEBBIE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MIDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:26:55 AM (CT) Delancy Educational Enterprises Peotone IL 5/6/2021 11:59:31 AM (CT) Delancy, Inc. Madison WI 6/2/2021 07:20:04 PM (CT) Demon, Inc. Madison WI 6/2/2021 07:20:04 PM (CT) DEMOulin Brothers & Company (Marsden) Greenville IL 5/18/2021 03:39:22 PM (CT) DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC CAROL STREAM IL 6/3/2021 07:20:04 PM (CT) Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers FL 5/20/2010 20:25:09 PM (CT) Discount PC Austin TX </td <td>CRAFTSMAN PRINTERS</td> <td>Lubbock</td> <td>TX</td> <td>6/3/2021 04:19:15 PM (CT)</td> | CRAFTSMAN PRINTERS | Lubbock | TX | 6/3/2021 04:19:15 PM (CT) |
| Custom Design Hillsboro TX 6/3/2021 06:34:44 PM (CT) Custom Sportswear, Inc. Sewell NJ 5/17/2021 08:42:59 AM (CT) Cutter Customs Dallas TX 5/14/2021 12:08:18 PM (CT) Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc. Odessa TX 4/26/2021 12:41:38 PM (CT) Dalkas PRINTING (Wiese Industries, Inc.) Dallas TX 5/29/2021 07:50:35 PM (CT) DEBBIE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MIDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:20:35 PM (CT) Delaney Educational Enterprises Peotone IL 5/6/2021 11:59:31 AM (CT) Delaney Educational Enterprises Madison M 6/2/2021 02:20:04 PM (CT) Demco, Inc. Madison M 6/2/2021 02:20:04 PM (CT) Demco, Inc. Greenville IL 5/18/2021 03:39:22 PM (CT) DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC CAROL STREAM IL 6/3/2021 02:54:09 PM (CT) Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers FL 5/20/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/24/2021 03:02:02 PM (CT) Drown Johnston | Crisis Prevention Institute, Inc. | Milwaukee | WI | 4/8/2021 09:30:08 AM (CT) |
| Custom Sportswear, Inc. Sewell NJ 5/17/2021 08:42:59 AM (CT) Cutler Customs Dallas TX 5/14/2021 12:08:18 PM (CT) Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc. Odessa TX 4/26/2021 12:41:38 PM (CT) Daltas PRINTING (Wiese Industries, Inc.) Dallas TX 5/29/2021 07:50:35 PM (CT) DEBBIE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MIDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:50:35 PM (CT) Delancy Educational Enterprises Peotone IL 5/6/2021 11:59:31 AM (CT) Demco, Inc. Madison MI 6/2/2021 02:20:04 PM (CT) DeMoulin Brothers & Company (Marsden) Greenville IL 5/18/2021 03:39:22 PM (CT) DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC CAROL STREAM IL 6/3/2021 02:54:09 PM (CT) Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers FL 5/20/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) Discount PC Austin TX 5/24/2021 03:02:04 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/27/2021 02:02:22 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/27/2021 03:02:02:02 | CSI-Lubbock | Lubbock | TX | 6/3/2021 10:39:35 AM (CT) |
| Cutler Customs Dallas TX 5/44/2021 12:08:18 PM (CT) Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc. Odessa TX 4/26/2021 12:41:38 PM (CT) DakTech Inc. Fargo ND 6/4/2021 01:04:04 PM (CT) DALLAS PRINTING (Wiese Industries, Inc.) Dallas TX 5/29/2021 07:50:35 PM (CT) DEBBIE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MIDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:26:55 AM (CT) Delancy Educational Enterprises Peotone IL 5/6/2021 11:59:31 AM (CT) Democo, Inc. Madison WI 6/2/2021 02:20:04 PM (CT) DEMoulin Brothers & Company (Marsden) Greenville IL 5/18/2021 03:39:22 PM (CT) DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC CAROL STREAM IL 6/3/2021 02:25:409 PM (CT) Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers FL 5/20/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) Discount PC Austin TX 5/24/2021 03:02:24:09 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/24/2021 03:02:22 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/24/2021 03:02:04 PM (CT) <td>Custom Design</td> <td>Hillsboro</td> <td>TX</td> <td>6/3/2021 06:34:44 PM (CT)</td> | Custom Design | Hillsboro | TX | 6/3/2021 06:34:44 PM (CT) |
| Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc. Odessa TX 4/26/2021 12:41:38 PM (CT) DakTech Inc. Fargo ND 6/4/2021 01:04:04 PM (CT) DALLAS PRINTING (Wiese Industries, Inc.) Dallas TX 5/29/2021 07:50:35 PM (CT) DEBBIE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MIDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:26:55 AM (CT) Delaney Educational Enterprises Peotone IL 5/6/2021 11:59:31 AM (CT) Demco, Inc. Madison WI 6/2/2021 02:20:04 PM (CT) DeMoulin Brothers & Company (Marsden) Greenville IL 5/18/2021 03:39:22 PM (CT) DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC CAROL STREAM IL 6/3/2021 02:25:4:09 PM (CT) Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers FL 5/20/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) Discount PC Austin TX 5/24/2021 03:02:04 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/27/2021 02:02:22 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/27/2021 03:02:02 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX </td <td>Custom Sportswear, Inc.</td> <td>Sewell</td> <td>NJ</td> <td>5/17/2021 08:42:59 AM (CT)</td> | Custom Sportswear, Inc. | Sewell | NJ | 5/17/2021 08:42:59 AM (CT) |
| DakTech Inc. Fargo ND 6/4/2021 01:04:04 PM (CT) DALLAS PRINTING (Wiese Industries, Inc.) Dallas TX 5/29/2021 07:50:35 PM (CT) DEBBIE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MIDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:26:55 AM (CT) Delaney Educational Enterprises Peotone IL 5/6/2021 11:59:31 AM (CT) Demco, Inc. Madison WI 6/2/2021 02:20:04 PM (CT) DEMOullin Brothers & Company (Marsden) Greenville IL 5/18/2021 03:39:22 PM (CT) DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC CAROL STREAM IL 6/3/2021 02:54:09 PM (CT) Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers FL 5/20/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) Discount PC Austin TX 5/24/2021 03:02:04 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/24/2021 03:02:02 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/24/2021 03:02:02 PM (CT) Document Tracking Services, LLC San Diego CA 4/13/2021 02:02:02 PM (CT) Document Tracking Services, LLC San Diego CA 4/13/2021 | Cutler Customs | Dallas | TX | 5/14/2021 12:08:18 PM (CT) |
| DALLAS PRINTING (Wiese Industries, Inc.) Dallas TX \$/29/2021 07:50:35 PM (CT) DEBBIE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MIDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:26:55 AM (CT) Delaney Educational Enterprises Peotone IL 5/6/2021 11:59:31 AM (CT) Demco, Inc. Madison WI 6/2/2021 02:20:04 PM (CT) DeMoulin Brothers & Company (Marsden) Greenville IL 5/18/2021 03:39:22 PM (CT) DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC CAROL STREAM IL 6/3/2021 02:54:09 PM (CT) Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers FL 5/20/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) Discount PC Austin TX 5/24/2021 03:02:04 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/27/2021 02:02:22 PM (CT) Document Tracking Services, LLC San Diego CA 4/13/2021 05:47:12 PM (CT) Down Johnston Incorporated Volo IL 6/3/2021 11:56:06 AM (CT) DOWN PATT Midlothian TX 5/8/2021 07:00:06 PM (CT) Droam Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) <td>Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc.</td> <td>Odessa</td> <td>TX</td> <td>4/26/2021 12:41:38 PM (CT)</td> | Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc. | Odessa | TX | 4/26/2021 12:41:38 PM (CT) |
| DEBBIE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS MIDLAND TX 4/19/2021 07:26:55 AM (CT) Delaney Educational Enterprises Peotone IL 5/6/2021 11:59:31 AM (CT) Demco, Inc. Madison WI 6/2/2021 02:20:04 PM (CT) DeMoulin Brothers & Company (Marsden) Greenville IL 5/18/2021 03:39:22 PM (CT) DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC CAROL STREAM IL 6/3/2021 02:54:09 PM (CT) Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers FL 5/20/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) Discount PC Austin TX 5/24/2021 03:02:04 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/27/2021 02:02:22 PM (CT) Document Tracking Services, LLC San Diego CA 4/13/2021 05:47:12 PM (CT) Down Johnston Incorporated Volo IL 6/3/2021 11:56:06 AM (CT) DOWN PATT Midlothian TX 5/8/2021 07:00:06 PM (CT) Droy Doats Totes (Do For It Records LLC) DALLAS TX 4/5/2021 10:34:15 PM (CT) Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) | DakTech Inc. | Fargo | ND | 6/4/2021 01:04:04 PM (CT) |
| Delaney Educational Enterprises Peotone IL 5/6/2021 11:59:31 AM (CT) Demco, Inc. Madison WI 6/2/2021 02:20:04 PM (CT) DeMoulin Brothers & Company (Marsden) Greenville IL 5/18/2021 03:39:22 PM (CT) DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC CAROL STREAM IL 6/3/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers FL 5/20/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) Discount PC Austin TX 5/24/2021 03:00:04 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/27/2021 02:00:29 PM (CT) Document Tracking Services, LLC San Diego CA 4/13/2021 03:00:04 PM (CT) Down Johnston Incorporated Volo IL 6/3/2021 11:56:06 AM (CT) DOWN PATT Midlothian TX 5/8/2021 07:00:06 PM (CT) Dozy Doats Totes (Do For It Records LLC) DALLAS TX 4/5/2021 10:34:15 PM (CT) dr. mike! (mike longoria) Wimberley TX 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/11/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) <t< td=""><td>DALLAS PRINTING (Wiese Industries, Inc.)</td><td>Dallas</td><td>TX</td><td>5/29/2021 07:50:35 PM (CT)</td></t<> | DALLAS PRINTING (Wiese Industries, Inc.) | Dallas | TX | 5/29/2021 07:50:35 PM (CT) |
| Demco, Inc. Madison WI 6/2/2021 02:20:04 PM (CT) DeMoulin Brothers & Company (Marsden) Greenville IL 5/18/2021 03:39:22 PM (CT) DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC CAROL STREAM IL 6/3/2021 02:54:09 PM (CT) Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers FL 5/20/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) Discount PC Austin TX 5/24/2021 03:02:04 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/27/2021 02:20:22 PM (CT) Document Tracking Services, LLC San Diego CA 4/13/2021 05:47:12 PM (CT) Don Johnston Incorporated Volo IL 6/3/2021 11:56:06 AM (CT) DOWN PATT Midlothian TX 5/8/2021 07:00:06 PM (CT) Dozy Doats Totes (Do For It Records LLC) DALLAS TX 4/5/2021 10:34:15 PM (CT) dr. mike! (mike longoria) Wimberley TX 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/11/2021 04:11:52 PM (CT) Driggers Supply Company LLC Midland TX 4/29/2021 04:07:35 PM (CT) | DEBBIE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS | MIDLAND | TX | 4/19/2021 07:26:55 AM (CT) |
| DeMoulin Brothers & Company (Marsden) Greenville IL 5/18/2021 03:39:22 PM (CT) DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC CAROL STREAM IL 6/3/2021 02:54:09 PM (CT) Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers FL 5/20/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) Discount PC Austin TX 5/24/2021 03:02:04 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/27/2021 02:20:22 PM (CT) Document Tracking Services, LLC San Diego CA 4/13/2021 05:47:12 PM (CT) Don Johnston Incorporated Volo IL 6/3/2021 11:56:06 AM (CT) DOWN PATT Midlothian TX 5/8/2021 07:00:06 PM (CT) Dozy Doats Totes (Do For It Records LLC) DALLAS TX 4/5/2021 10:34:15 PM (CT) dr. mike! (mike longoria) Wimberley TX 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/11/2021 04:11:52 PM (CT) Dreambox Learning, Inc Bellevue WA 6/1/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) DrumFIT USA Austin TX 4/29/2021 04:07:35 PM (CT) | Delaney Educational Enterprises | Peotone | IL | 5/6/2021 11:59:31 AM (CT) |
| DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC CAROL STREAM IL 6/3/2021 02:54:09 PM (CT) Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers FL 5/20/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) Discount PC Austin TX 5/24/2021 03:02:04 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/27/2021 02:20:22 PM (CT) Document Tracking Services, LLC San Diego CA 4/13/2021 05:47:12 PM (CT) Don Johnston Incorporated Volo IL 6/3/2021 11:56:06 AM (CT) DOWN PATT Midlothian TX 5/8/2021 07:00:06 PM (CT) Dozy Doats Totes (Do For It Records LLC) DALLAS TX 4/5/2021 10:34:15 PM (CT) dr. mike! (mike longoria) Wimberley TX 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/11/2021 04:11:52 PM (CT) Dreambox Learning, Inc Bellevue WA 6/1/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) DrumFIT USA Austin TX 4/29/2021 04:07:35 PM (CT) DrumFIT USA Austin TX 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) EAI Education (Eric Armin | Demco, Inc. | Madison | WI | 6/2/2021 02:20:04 PM (CT) |
| Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. Fort Myers FL 5/20/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) Discount PC Austin TX 5/24/2021 03:02:04 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/27/2021 02:20:22 PM (CT) Document Tracking Services, LLC San Diego CA 4/13/2021 05:47:12 PM (CT) Don Johnston Incorporated Volo IL 6/3/2021 11:56:06 AM (CT) DOWN PATT Midlothian TX 5/8/2021 07:00:06 PM (CT) Dozy Doats Totes (Do For It Records LLC) DALLAS TX 4/5/2021 10:34:15 PM (CT) Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/11/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) Dreambox Learning, Inc Bellevue WA 6/1/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) DrumFIT USA Austin TX 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) EAI Education (Eric Armin) Cakland NJ 6/3/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) Educator's Depot, Inc. Educator's Depot, Inc. Empire Paper Wichita Falls TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) | DeMoulin Brothers & Company (Marsden) | Greenville | IL | 5/18/2021 03:39:22 PM (CT) |
| Discount PC Austin TX 5/24/2021 03:02:04 PM (CT) Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/27/2021 02:20:22 PM (CT) Document Tracking Services, LLC San Diego CA 4/13/2021 05:47:12 PM (CT) Don Johnston Incorporated Volo IL 6/3/2021 11:56:06 AM (CT) DOWN PATT Midlothian TX 5/8/2021 07:00:06 PM (CT) Dozy Doats Totes (Do For It Records LLC) DALLAS TX 4/5/2021 10:34:15 PM (CT) dr. mike! (mike longoria) Wimberley TX 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/11/2021 04:11:52 PM (CT) Dreambox Learning, Inc Bellevue WA 6/1/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) Driggers Supply Company LLC Midland TX 4/29/2021 04:07:35 PM (CT) DrumFIT USA Austin TX 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) EAI Education (Eric Armin) Oakland NJ 6/3/2021 09:06:22 AM (CT) Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) <tr< td=""><td>DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC</td><td>CAROL STREAM</td><td>IL</td><td>6/3/2021 02:54:09 PM (CT)</td></tr<> | DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC | CAROL STREAM | IL | 6/3/2021 02:54:09 PM (CT) |
| Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) Fort Worth TX 5/27/2021 02:20:22 PM (CT) Document Tracking Services, LLC San Diego CA 4/13/2021 05:47:12 PM (CT) Don Johnston Incorporated Volo IL 6/3/2021 11:56:06 AM (CT) DOWN PATT Midlothian TX 5/8/2021 07:00:06 PM (CT) Dozy Doats Totes (Do For It Records LLC) DALLAS TX 4/5/2021 10:34:15 PM (CT) dr. mike! (mike longoria) Wimberley TX 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/11/2021 04:11:52 PM (CT) Dreambox Learning, Inc Bellevue WA 6/1/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) Driggers Supply Company LLC Midland TX 4/29/2021 04:07:35 PM (CT) DrumFIT USA Austin TX 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) EAI Education (Eric Armin) Oakland NJ 6/3/2021 09:06:22 AM (CT) Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) | Discount Magazine Subscription Service, Inc. | Fort Myers | FL | 5/20/2021 02:08:53 PM (CT) |
| Document Tracking Services, LLC San Diego CA 4/13/2021 05:47:12 PM (CT) Don Johnston Incorporated Volo IL 6/3/2021 11:56:06 AM (CT) DOWN PATT Midlothian TX 5/8/2021 07:00:06 PM (CT) Dozy Doats Totes (Do For It Records LLC) DALLAS TX 4/5/2021 10:34:15 PM (CT) dr. mike! (mike longoria) Wimberley TX 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/11/2021 04:11:52 PM (CT) Dreambox Learning, Inc Bellevue WA 6/1/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) Driggers Supply Company LLC Midland TX 4/29/2021 04:07:35 PM (CT) DrumFIT USA Austin TX 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) EAI Education (Eric Armin) Oakland NJ 6/3/2021 09:06:22 AM (CT) Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) Education Logistics, Inc. Missoula MT 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) Educa | Discount PC | Austin | TX | 5/24/2021 03:02:04 PM (CT) |
| Don Johnston Incorporated Volo IL 6/3/2021 11:56:06 AM (CT) DOWN PATT Midlothian TX 5/8/2021 07:00:06 PM (CT) Dozy Doats Totes (Do For It Records LLC) DALLAS TX 4/5/2021 10:34:15 PM (CT) dr. mike! (mike longoria) Wimberley TX 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/11/2021 04:11:52 PM (CT) Dreambox Learning, Inc Bellevue WA 6/1/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) Driggers Supply Company LLC Midland TX 4/29/2021 04:07:35 PM (CT) DrumFIT USA Austin TX 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) EAI Education (Eric Armin) Oakland NJ 6/3/2021 09:06:22 AM (CT) Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) Education Logistics, Inc. Missoula MT 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) Educator's Depot, Inc. Sugar Land TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) | Diverse Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources) | Fort Worth | TX | 5/27/2021 02:20:22 PM (CT) |
| DOWN PATT Midlothian TX 5/8/2021 07:00:06 PM (CT) Dozy Doats Totes (Do For It Records LLC) DALLAS TX 4/5/2021 10:34:15 PM (CT) dr. mike! (mike longoria) Wimberley TX 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/11/2021 04:11:52 PM (CT) Dreambox Learning, Inc Bellevue WA 6/1/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) Driggers Supply Company LLC Midland TX 4/29/2021 04:07:35 PM (CT) DrumFIT USA Austin TX 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) EAI Education (Eric Armin) Oakland NJ 6/3/2021 09:06:22 AM (CT) Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) Education Logistics, Inc. Missoula MT 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) Educator's Depot, Inc. Empire Paper Wichita Falls TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) | Document Tracking Services, LLC | San Diego | CA | 4/13/2021 05:47:12 PM (CT) |
| Dozy Doats Totes (Do For It Records LLC) dr. mike! (mike longoria) Wimberley TX 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/11/2021 04:11:52 PM (CT) Dreambox Learning, Inc Bellevue WA 6/1/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) Driggers Supply Company LLC Midland TX 4/29/2021 04:07:35 PM (CT) DrumFIT USA Austin TX 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) EAI Education (Eric Armin) Oakland NJ 6/3/2021 09:06:22 AM (CT) Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) Education Logistics, Inc. Missoula MT 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) Educator's Depot, Inc. Sugar Land TX 5/24/2021 09:52:48 AM (CT) Empire Paper | Don Johnston Incorporated | Volo | IL | 6/3/2021 11:56:06 AM (CT) |
| dr. mike! (mike longoria) Wimberley TX 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/11/2021 04:11:52 PM (CT) Dreambox Learning, Inc Bellevue WA 6/1/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) Driggers Supply Company LLC Midland TX 4/29/2021 04:07:35 PM (CT) DrumFIT USA Austin TX 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) EAI Education (Eric Armin) Oakland NJ 6/3/2021 09:06:22 AM (CT) Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) Education Logistics, Inc. Missoula MT 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) Educator's Depot, Inc. Sugar Land TX 5/24/2021 09:52:48 AM (CT) Empire Paper Wichita Falls TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) | DOWN PATT | Midlothian | TX | 5/8/2021 07:00:06 PM (CT) |
| Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) Krum TX 5/11/2021 04:11:52 PM (CT) Dreambox Learning, Inc Bellevue WA 6/1/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) Driggers Supply Company LLC Midland TX 4/29/2021 04:07:35 PM (CT) DrumFIT USA Austin TX 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) EAI Education (Eric Armin) Oakland NJ 6/3/2021 09:06:22 AM (CT) Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) Education Logistics, Inc. Missoula MT 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) Educator's Depot, Inc. Sugar Land TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) Empire Paper | Dozy Doats Totes (Do For It Records LLC) | DALLAS | TX | 4/5/2021 10:34:15 PM (CT) |
| Dreambox Learning, Inc Bellevue WA 6/1/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) Driggers Supply Company LLC Midland TX 4/29/2021 04:07:35 PM (CT) DrumFIT USA Austin TX 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) EAI Education (Eric Armin) Oakland NJ 6/3/2021 09:06:22 AM (CT) Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) Education Logistics, Inc. Missoula MT 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) Educator's Depot, Inc. Sugar Land TX 5/24/2021 09:52:48 AM (CT) Empire Paper Wichita Falls TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) | dr. mike! (mike longoria) | Wimberley | TX | 5/25/2021 04:07:22 PM (CT) |
| Driggers Supply Company LLC DrumFIT USA Austin TX 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) EAI Education (Eric Armin) Oakland NJ 6/3/2021 09:06:22 AM (CT) Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) Education Logistics, Inc. Missoula MT 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) Educator's Depot, Inc. Sugar Land TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) | Dream Ranch Office Supllies (Dream Ranch LLC) | Krum | TX | 5/11/2021 04:11:52 PM (CT) |
| DrumFIT USA Austin TX 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) EAI Education (Eric Armin) Oakland NJ 6/3/2021 09:06:22 AM (CT) Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) Education Logistics, Inc. Missoula MT 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) Educator's Depot, Inc. Sugar Land TX 5/24/2021 09:52:48 AM (CT) Empire Paper Wichita Falls TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) | Dreambox Learning, Inc | Bellevue | WA | 6/1/2021 02:25:03 PM (CT) |
| EAI Education (Eric Armin) Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) Education Logistics, Inc. Missoula MT 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) Educator's Depot, Inc. Sugar Land TX 5/24/2021 09:52:48 AM (CT) Empire Paper Wichita Falls TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) | Driggers Supply Company LLC | Midland | TX | 4/29/2021 04:07:35 PM (CT) |
| Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply (Discount School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) Education Logistics, Inc. Missoula MT 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) Educator's Depot, Inc. Sugar Land TX 5/24/2021 09:52:48 AM (CT) Empire Paper Wichita Falls TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) | DrumFIT USA | Austin | TX | 6/4/2021 11:13:11 AM (CT) |
| School Supply) Monterey CA 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) ECS Learning Systems (Byers) Bulverde TX 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) Education Logistics, Inc. Missoula MT 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) Educator's Depot, Inc. Sugar Land TX 5/24/2021 09:52:48 AM (CT) Empire Paper Wichita Falls TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) | EAI Education (Eric Armin) | Oakland | NJ | 6/3/2021 09:06:22 AM (CT) |
| Education Logistics, Inc. Missoula MT 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) Educator's Depot, Inc. Sugar Land TX 5/24/2021 09:52:48 AM (CT) Empire Paper Wichita Falls TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) | , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , | Monterey | CA | 6/1/2021 07:28:21 PM (CT) |
| Educator's Depot, Inc. Sugar Land TX 5/24/2021 09:52:48 AM (CT) Empire Paper Wichita Falls TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) | ECS Learning Systems (Byers) | Bulverde | TX | 6/2/2021 02:52:05 PM (CT) |
| Empire Paper Wichita Falls TX 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) | Education Logistics, Inc. | Missoula | MT | 6/4/2021 10:27:02 AM (CT) |
| | Educator's Depot, Inc. | Sugar Land | TX | 5/24/2021 09:52:48 AM (CT) |
| Encore Data Products. Inc. Lafayette CO 5/25/2021 12:19:45 PM (CT) | Empire Paper | Wichita Falls | TX | 6/2/2021 11:59:28 AM (CT) |
| | Encore Data Products. Inc. | Lafayette | СО | 5/25/2021 12:19:45 PM (CT) |

| Engraving & More (Cindy Peters DBA Engraving & More) | Caldwell | TX | 6/1/2021 09:56:51 PM (CT) |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|----|----------------------------|
| Erin Davis | Midland | TX | 5/24/2021 03:05:22 PM (CT) |
| Every Season School Supply (Benferd, Inc. dba) | Duncanville | TX | 5/19/2021 09:41:41 PM (CT) |
| Exceptional Teaching, Inc. | Livermore | CA | 5/18/2021 04:31:32 PM (CT) |
| ExploreLearning, LLC | Dallas | TX | 5/4/2021 09:05:27 PM (CT) |
| Exploros | Wayland | MA | 4/15/2021 07:35:30 AM (CT) |
| Express Booksellers (Express Booksellers, LLC) | Dallas | TX | 6/3/2021 05:21:57 PM (CT) |
| FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION | Hanover Park | IL | 6/2/2021 09:12:08 AM (CT) |
| FLASH Visual Media (Bluestem Integrated, LLC) | Tulsa | ОК | 4/26/2021 02:24:04 PM (CT) |
| Flinn Scientific Inc | Batavia | IL | 6/4/2021 09:49:05 AM (CT) |
| Follett School Solutions, Inc. | McHenry | IL | 6/2/2021 08:03:50 AM (CT) |
| Fred J. Miller, Inc. (Inc.) | Miamisburg | ОН | 4/5/2021 09:34:58 AM (CT) |
| Frog Publications, Inc. | San Antonio | FL | 4/6/2021 11:42:14 AM (CT) |
| Fun and Function | Merion Station | PA | 6/4/2021 08:34:43 AM (CT) |
| Galaxy Next Generation | Тоссоа | GA | 6/3/2021 08:52:58 AM (CT) |
| Gandy Ink (G & G Investments) | San Angelo | TX | 5/13/2021 01:50:17 PM (CT) |
| Garrett Book Company (Garrett Operating Company LLC dba Garrett Book Company) | Ada | ОК | 4/9/2021 10:44:05 AM (CT) |
| GermBlast (Infection Controls, Inc) | Lubbock | TX | 6/3/2021 02:00:02 PM (CT) |
| GF Educators, Inc. | Mineola | TX | 5/10/2021 02:26:05 PM (CT) |
| Gilman Gear (Marty Gilman Inc) | Gilman | СТ | 4/7/2021 11:19:21 AM (CT) |
| GM Welding Supply (Grillmasters inc) | san angelo | TX | 5/20/2021 09:18:29 AM (CT) |
| GOT TO SPECIALTIES (Edward E. Price) | Odessa | TX | 4/7/2021 02:48:46 PM (CT) |
| Grande Communications Networks, LLC | San Marcos | TX | 5/10/2021 09:10:41 AM (CT) |
| Graphics Store | FORT WORTH | TX | 6/3/2021 09:22:26 AM (CT) |
| Great Ideas for Teaching | Wrightsville Beach | NC | 5/6/2021 02:38:14 PM (CT) |
| Gumdrop Books (Central Programs Inc.) | Bethany | МО | 4/9/2021 01:29:10 PM (CT) |
| Gymini Sports Inc | Rhome | TX | 4/22/2021 05:46:27 PM (CT) |
| Hameray Publishing Group, Inc. | Los Angeles | CA | 4/27/2021 10:39:35 AM (CT) |
| Hancock Advertising Group, Inc. | Midland | TX | 5/25/2021 09:59:14 AM (CT) |
| Hand Safety, LLC | Wichita Falls | TX | 6/3/2021 09:34:24 AM (CT) |
| hand2mind (hand2mind, Inc.) | Vernon Hills | IL | 6/3/2021 02:22:11 PM (CT) |
| Harcourt Outlines, Inc. (Harcourt Industries, Inc.) | Milroy | IN | 6/2/2021 01:46:57 PM (CT) |
| Harry K. Wong Publications, Inc. | Mountain View | CA | 5/17/2021 09:28:48 AM (CT) |
| Healy Awards, Inc | Menomonee | WI | 5/24/2021 09:37:22 AM (CT) |

| | Falls | | |
|-------------------------------------------------------------|------------------|----|----------------------------|
| Heinemann (Greenwood Publishing) | Portsmouth | NH | 6/3/2021 01:20:14 PM (CT) |
| Helpdesk Buttons | Macon | GA | 5/31/2021 03:41:27 PM (CT) |
| Higginbotham Bartlett (Higginbotham Brothers & Company LLC) | Big Spring | TX | 4/8/2021 09:30:25 AM (CT) |
| HighScope Educational Research Foundation | Ypsilanti | MI | 6/2/2021 10:12:37 AM (CT) |
| House of Chemicals Inc | San Angelo | TX | 4/20/2021 06:13:25 PM (CT) |
| House of Printing (Hughes) | Midland | TX | 5/19/2021 01:28:37 PM (CT) |
| House of Ribbons (Frances L. Rehfeld) | Lago Vista | TX | 4/8/2021 05:21:45 PM (CT) |
| HumanWare USA Inc | Champlain | NY | 5/14/2021 01:12:21 PM (CT) |
| Imagery Graphic Systems, Inc. | San Antonio | TX | 5/24/2021 04:14:46 PM (CT) |
| Independent Living Aids, LLC | Buffalo | NY | 6/3/2021 10:49:35 AM (CT) |
| Intrepid Sportswear, Inc | BOZEMAN | MT | 4/5/2021 10:27:28 AM (CT) |
| Inzer Advance Designs Inc | Longview | TX | 4/7/2021 12:26:07 PM (CT) |
| IT-RE Inc | Oklahoma City | ОК | 6/3/2021 10:15:51 AM (CT) |
| iTurity LLC (Schmidt) | AUSTIN | TX | 5/17/2021 12:58:01 PM (CT) |
| Ivey Photography (Ivey Photography, LLC) | Midlothian | TX | 4/19/2021 03:33:13 PM (CT) |
| IXL Learning, Inc. | San Mateo | CA | 6/3/2021 06:11:15 PM (CT) |
| J.W. Pepper& Son, Inc. | Exton | PA | 4/23/2021 04:11:50 PM (CT) |
| Jostens Student Center | Dallas | TX | 6/3/2021 01:11:41 PM (CT) |
| Junior Library Guild (MT LIBRARY SERVICES INC.) | Plain City | ОН | 6/3/2021 12:34:16 PM (CT) |
| K-Log, Inc. | Zion | IL | 4/6/2021 03:32:47 PM (CT) |
| K&S Music | berkeley heights | NJ | 6/3/2021 09:03:46 AM (CT) |
| KAMICO Instructional Media, Inc. | Salado | TX | 6/2/2021 10:08:40 PM (CT) |
| Kaplan Early Learning Company | Lewisville | NC | 6/3/2021 10:01:06 AM (CT) |
| Kay's Emblems | Odessa | TX | 5/6/2021 11:01:35 AM (CT) |
| Keystone Books and Media | Beecher | IL | 5/6/2021 12:05:03 PM (CT) |
| Kinvolved | New York | NY | 5/13/2021 02:54:49 PM (CT) |
| Knockout Sportswear | Rockwall | TX | 4/5/2021 11:45:13 AM (CT) |
| Knowbuddy Resources (Thomas J Peterson LLC) | Mankato | MN | 4/12/2021 11:03:44 AM (CT) |
| kyotee | midland | TX | 6/3/2021 02:02:05 PM (CT) |
| Lakeshore IT Solutions Inc | Spring Grove | IL | 5/9/2021 09:18:57 AM (CT) |
| Lakeshore Learning Materials | Carson | CA | 6/2/2021 02:01:02 PM (CT) |
| Lancaster Music Inc | Lancaster | TX | 5/11/2021 05:27:44 PM (CT) |
| lead4ward, LLC | Plano | TX | 6/3/2021 05:19:06 PM (CT) |
| Leadership Empowerment Group | MERCEDES | TX | 5/28/2021 03:44:45 PM (CT) |

| Leapin Leotards | Houston | TX | 4/18/2021 05:08:17 PM (CT) |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------|----|----------------------------|
| Learning A-Z, LLC | Dallas | TX | 5/4/2021 05:14:31 PM (CT) |
| Lectorum Publications, Inc | Lyndhurst | NJ | 5/25/2021 01:03:02 PM (CT) |
| Lectura Books, DBA The Latino Family Literacy Project (Lectura, Inc.) | South Pasadena | CA | 5/12/2021 02:30:21 PM (CT) |
| Liberty Paper (D D Office Products) | Los Angeles | CA | 5/27/2021 03:41:40 PM (CT) |
| LISCO SPORTS | Lubbock | TX | 5/25/2021 11:31:42 AM (CT) |
| Lone Star Communications, Inc. | Grand Prairie | TX | 6/3/2021 09:10:57 AM (CT) |
| Lone Star Furnishings | Carrollton | TX | 4/27/2021 03:22:34 PM (CT) |
| Lone Star Learning (Lone Star Learning Sales & Marketing, Inc) | Lubbock | TX | 4/15/2021 10:57:09 AM (CT) |
| Lone Star Percussion (ZNK Partners LLC) | Dallas | TX | 6/4/2021 12:08:22 PM (CT) |
| Lonestar Copy Products | Dallas | TX | 4/28/2021 02:11:40 PM (CT) |
| Lookout Books (Thomas J Peterson LLC) | Mankato | MN | 4/12/2021 11:14:08 AM (CT) |
| Loumos LLC | Stafford | TX | 4/9/2021 11:10:58 AM (CT) |
| Lubbock Grader Blade, Inc. | Lubbock | TX | 5/25/2021 08:56:02 AM (CT) |
| M & M Mechanical, Inc. | Midland | TX | 5/24/2021 05:00:30 PM (CT) |
| M&D Distributors | ODESSA | TX | 4/14/2021 01:03:30 PM (CT) |
| Mackin Educational Resources (Mackin Book Company) | Burnsville | MN | 6/3/2021 10:37:34 AM (CT) |
| Managed Methods, Inc. | Boulder | СО | 4/12/2021 12:18:17 PM (CT) |
| Marco Products, Inc. | Hatfield | PA | 6/4/2021 08:16:12 AM (CT) |
| MARDEL, INC. | OKLAHOMA CITY | ОК | 6/1/2021 02:43:37 PM (CT) |
| Marianna Industries, Inc. | Omaha | NE | 5/20/2021 05:01:31 PM (CT) |
| Mark Harris HJ Inc | Midland | TX | 6/3/2021 09:46:36 AM (CT) |
| Mastery Education (Peoples Education Inc.) | Montvale | NJ | 5/12/2021 03:11:48 PM (CT) |
| MathWarm-Ups.com (Baker & Petsche Publishing LLC) | Round Rock | TX | 6/2/2021 03:09:51 PM (CT) |
| Matthews Office Supply | FT WORTH | TX | 6/3/2021 10:25:27 AM (CT) |
| Mayfield Paper Company | Odessa | TX | 5/25/2021 04:41:37 PM (CT) |
| McCormick's Group | Wheeling | IL | 6/3/2021 09:34:48 AM (CT) |
| McGraw-Hill, LLC | Columbus | ОН | 4/9/2021 11:15:24 AM (CT) |
| Media Support Group, Ltd. | Lubbock | TX | 4/29/2021 03:41:22 PM (CT) |
| Medicaleshop Inc. | New Milford | СТ | 6/4/2021 12:24:44 PM (CT) |
| Megahertz Technology, Inc. | Dallas | TX | 5/24/2021 04:50:25 PM (CT) |
| Mentoring Minds, L.P. | Tyler | TX | 5/25/2021 03:53:33 PM (CT) |
| Mighty Music Publishing (Mollie Gregory Tower, LLC) | Austin | TX | 4/7/2021 01:39:27 PM (CT) |
| MindPlay, Inc. (Methods & Solutions) | Tucson | AZ | 4/8/2021 04:16:18 PM (CT) |

| MindRise Learning, LLC | Driftwood | TX | 5/24/2021 02:58:22 PM (CT) |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|----|----------------------------|
| Mitinet, Inc | Bethany | МО | 4/5/2021 03:23:05 PM (CT) |
| Moore Office Supplies (Commercial Supply Specialists, LLC) | Big Spring | TX | 5/18/2021 11:45:41 AM (CT) |
| Mountain Math/Language LLC | Ogden | UT | 4/28/2021 11:06:43 AM (CT) |
| Music in Motion | Plano | TX | 6/2/2021 12:55:35 PM (CT) |
| Mvation Worldwide Inc. | NEWYORK | NY | 6/4/2021 08:46:26 AM (CT) |
| N Tune Music & Sound, Inc | Odessa | TX | 6/4/2021 01:07:52 PM (CT) |
| Nasco (Nasco Education LLC) | Fort Atkinson | WI | 5/24/2021 01:05:51 PM (CT) |
| National Center for Youth Issues | Chattanooga | TN | 4/5/2021 08:51:53 AM (CT) |
| National Seating & Mobility | Midland | TX | 6/4/2021 09:36:55 AM (CT) |
| NCS Pearson, Inc., through its Clinical Assessment business (NCS Pearson, Inc.) | Bloomington | MN | 6/4/2021 09:40:44 AM (CT) |
| Nearpod Inc. | Dania Beach | FL | 6/3/2021 03:09:37 PM (CT) |
| No Tears Learning Inc dba Learning Without Tears | Gaithersburg | MD | 6/3/2021 09:56:42 AM (CT) |
| Nobody's Business | WAXAHACHIE | TX | 5/25/2021 03:16:23 PM (CT) |
| Norman Elite | Midland | TX | 5/17/2021 12:33:55 PM (CT) |
| Not Just Soccer | Dallas | TX | 4/9/2021 10:30:35 AM (CT) |
| Novotx (Michael Boyd) | Syracuse | UT | 4/20/2021 10:23:08 AM (CT) |
| NWEA121 | Portland | OR | 5/25/2021 03:39:20 PM (CT) |
| Oates Specialties LLC | HUNTSVILLE | TX | 4/15/2021 04:07:20 PM (CT) |
| Oberkampf Supply of Odessa Ltd | Odessa | TX | 6/3/2021 11:46:37 AM (CT) |
| OCOP Express | Dallas | TX | 4/5/2021 10:36:37 AM (CT) |
| Officewise Furniture & Supply | Midland | TX | 5/14/2021 10:41:46 AM (CT) |
| Okapi Educational Publishing, Inc. | Temecula | CA | 4/8/2021 02:20:24 PM (CT) |
| Opal Booz & Associates | Abilene | TX | 6/2/2021 04:37:41 PM (CT) |
| Opal R. Helm, LLC | Houston | TX | 5/10/2021 03:31:09 PM (CT) |
| Oticon Inc | Somerset | NJ | 5/25/2021 03:14:20 PM (CT) |
| Pacific Learning | Cypress | CA | 5/12/2021 02:10:40 PM (CT) |
| Parts Town, LLC | Addison | IL | 5/18/2021 08:25:32 AM (CT) |
| Pender's Music Company (Betrold Enterprises Inc) | Denton | TX | 5/27/2021 02:06:44 PM (CT) |
| PepWear, LLC | Cedar Hill | TX | 5/18/2021 03:08:18 PM (CT) |
| Perfection Learning Corporation | Logan | IA | 6/2/2021 12:41:10 PM (CT) |
| Perma-Bound Books (Hertzberg New-Method) | Jacksonville | IL | 6/1/2021 11:23:34 AM (CT) |
| Pieces of Learning Inc | Marion | IL | 4/13/2021 03:12:45 PM (CT) |
| Pitsco Education | Pittsburg | KS | 6/4/2021 02:19:11 PM (CT) |
| Porta Phone Co. | Narragansett | RI | 4/5/2021 01:55:23 PM (CT) |

| Positive Promotions, Inc. | Hauppauge | NY | 6/4/2021 07:25:36 AM (CT) |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------|----|----------------------------|
| PowerSchool Group LLC | Folsom | CA | 5/18/2021 10:07:50 AM (CT) |
| Precision Business Machines, Inc | Desoto | TX | 5/12/2021 11:59:31 AM (CT) |
| Preferred Business Solutions (Preferred Office Products, Inc) | Irving | TX | 6/4/2021 01:04:56 PM (CT) |
| ProComputing Corporation (Michael McKinstry) | Grapevine, | TX | 5/27/2021 12:34:26 PM (CT) |
| Professional Concepts Advertising | Big Spring | TX | 6/4/2021 02:29:05 PM (CT) |
| Proforma Media and Print Solutions (Martin Media & Print Solutions LLC) | New Braunfels | TX | 6/3/2021 12:08:59 PM (CT) |
| PROMAXIMA MFG. | HOUSTON | TX | 4/27/2021 09:48:23 AM (CT) |
| PXP SOLUTIONS LLC | Garland | TX | 5/18/2021 05:22:00 PM (CT) |
| QEP Professional Books (QEP, Inc.) | Plano | TX | 5/17/2021 03:54:10 PM (CT) |
| Quill Corporation | Lincolnshire | IL | 6/3/2021 12:05:50 PM (CT) |
| Rainbow Book Company | Crete | IL | 5/6/2021 12:02:22 PM (CT) |
| Rally Sportswear | Midlothian | TX | 6/1/2021 10:51:16 AM (CT) |
| RDA Beauty Supply | Lubbock | TX | 5/21/2021 01:04:40 PM (CT) |
| Read Naturally, Inc. | St Paul | MN | 5/20/2021 01:52:38 PM (CT) |
| Reading Plus LLC | Winooski | VT | 6/4/2021 10:03:35 AM (CT) |
| REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC | Shelton | СТ | 6/3/2021 04:48:29 PM (CT) |
| Red Chameleon Designs | DeSoto | TX | 5/12/2021 03:36:13 PM (CT) |
| Red Pixel Marketing (JLG PR CONSULTING) | Midland | TX | 5/25/2021 12:47:13 PM (CT) |
| Renaissance Learning | Wisconsin Rapids | WI | 6/3/2021 12:24:15 PM (CT) |
| Reynolds Manufacturing Corporation | Abilene | TX | 5/6/2021 10:51:04 AM (CT) |
| Richard C. Owen Publishers, Inc. | Katonah | NY | 5/11/2021 03:48:56 PM (CT) |
| Richey Athletics (Richey & Son, Inc) | Michigantown | IN | 6/3/2021 11:15:04 AM (CT) |
| Riddell | San Antonio | TX | 6/3/2021 10:27:47 AM (CT) |
| Risas y Sonrisas Spanish for Kids | Austin | TX | 6/3/2021 11:10:42 AM (CT) |
| romeo music | Coppell | TX | 4/19/2021 04:02:29 PM (CT) |
| Rosen Classroom OR Rosen Digital OR Jackdaw Publications (The Rosen Publishing Group, Inc) | New York | NY | 6/4/2021 08:15:09 AM (CT) |
| Rosetta Stone Ltd. | HARRISONBURG | VA | 6/3/2021 06:40:30 PM (CT) |
| ROURKE EDUCATIONAL MEDIA (Carson Dellosa Publishing) | Vero Beach | FL | 4/7/2021 01:02:02 PM (CT) |
| S&S SIGNS & SPECIALTIES | DESOTO | TX | 6/3/2021 03:59:58 PM (CT) |
| Saddleback Educational, Inc. | Costa Mesa | CA | 6/3/2021 04:45:51 PM (CT) |
| Savvas Learning Company LLC | Paramus | NJ | 5/24/2021 11:01:57 AM (CT) |
| Scarborough Specialties, Inc | Lubbock | TX | 5/13/2021 01:59:26 PM (CT) |

| Scholastic Inc. | New York | NY | 6/3/2021 06:04:24 AM (CT) |
|-------------------------------------------------------------|----------------|----|----------------------------|
| School Datebooks Inc (SDI Innovations, Inc.) | Lafayette | IN | 6/3/2021 09:12:32 AM (CT) |
| School Health Corporation | Hanover Park | IL | 6/4/2021 08:46:59 AM (CT) |
| SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY, INC. | SCHAUMBURG | IL | 5/11/2021 01:12:30 PM (CT) |
| School Tee Factory (Custom Sportswear, Inc.) | Sewell | NJ | 5/17/2021 09:02:41 AM (CT) |
| SCOTT ELECTRIC | GREENSBURG | PA | 5/27/2021 02:53:28 PM (CT) |
| Separation Systems Consultants, Inc. | Houston | TX | 5/14/2021 07:29:17 AM (CT) |
| SHI Government Solutions | Austin | TX | 4/29/2021 04:31:20 PM (CT) |
| SHK - The Advertising Firm | Midland | TX | 6/2/2021 10:31:28 AM (CT) |
| SHOP TEAM GOLF (Shop Team Golf LLC) | Andrews | TX | 6/1/2021 05:55:27 PM (CT) |
| SIGN SOLUTIONS, INC | TOMBALL | TX | 5/19/2021 04:40:15 PM (CT) |
| Sirius Education Solutions (Sirius Education Solutions LLC) | Austin | TX | 6/4/2021 09:07:17 AM (CT) |
| Slate Group | Lubbock | TX | 4/28/2021 09:22:04 AM (CT) |
| Smart Apple Media (Thomas J Peterson LLC) | Mankato | MN | 4/12/2021 10:53:42 AM (CT) |
| Social Studies School Service | Culver City | CA | 6/3/2021 03:29:54 PM (CT) |
| SoundTree (KORG U.S.A., Inc.) | Melville | NY | 6/3/2021 11:46:17 AM (CT) |
| Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc. | Marietta | GA | 5/28/2021 12:29:59 PM (CT) |
| Southern Tire Mart, LLC | Columbia | MS | 6/3/2021 10:29:41 AM (CT) |
| SPEED STACKS INC | ENGLEWOOD | СО | 4/6/2021 07:48:47 AM (CT) |
| SSR JACKETS (CUSTOM CHENILLE EMBROIDERY, INC.) | DALLAS | TX | 4/16/2021 04:09:37 PM (CT) |
| STAAR-Alt Helper (Cynthia Lovelace) | Ennis | TX | 6/3/2021 10:04:51 AM (CT) |
| Stage Accents (Intermedia) | Northvale | NJ | 4/6/2021 08:31:41 AM (CT) |
| Stage Makeup Online (Two Rivers Ventures, LLC) | Farmers Branch | TX | 5/14/2021 10:58:05 AM (CT) |
| Start 2 Sew (Sabrina Cassidy) | Lafayette | IN | 5/20/2021 04:39:01 PM (CT) |
| Stetson & Associates, Inc. | Houston | TX | 5/28/2021 02:15:04 PM (CT) |
| Stronge and Associates Educational Consulting, LLC | Celebration | FL | 5/25/2021 12:49:22 PM (CT) |
| Studies Weekly (Studies Weekly, Inc.) | Orem | UT | 6/3/2021 11:31:42 AM (CT) |
| Summit K12 Holdings, Inc. (JOHN KRESKY) | AUSTIN | TX | 5/25/2021 03:18:12 PM (CT) |
| SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS (SUPER DUPER INC) | GREENVILLE | SC | 5/20/2021 10:00:12 AM (CT) |
| Sweet Pipes (BRBM Publishing LLC) | The Colony | TX | 5/25/2021 01:33:03 PM (CT) |
| Tarpley Music Company, Inc | Amarillo | TX | 5/5/2021 08:37:55 AM (CT) |
| Taylor Music, Inc. (McKinney) | Aberdeen | SD | 6/4/2021 01:39:20 PM (CT) |
| TDIndustries | Dallas | TX | 4/29/2021 04:36:58 PM (CT) |
| | Huntington | | |
| Teacher Created Materials | Beach | CA | 5/10/2021 08:08:46 AM (CT) |
| Teachers Discovery Inc (American Eagle Inc.) | Auburn Hills | MI | 5/19/2021 01:24:26 PM (CT) |

| Teachers' Curriculum Institute | Rancho Cordova | CA | 4/9/2021 12:53:07 PM (CT) |
|--------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------|----|----------------------------|
| Teaching Strategies, LLC | Bethesda | MD | 6/1/2021 10:54:11 AM (CT) |
| Team Go Figure (Single Piece Apparel) | Mesquite | TX | 6/4/2021 01:50:06 PM (CT) |
| Tech Dogs | Plano | TX | 6/2/2021 05:19:50 PM (CT) |
| Textbook Warehouse (Textbook Warehouse, LLC) | Alpharetta | GA | 5/21/2021 02:00:54 PM (CT) |
| The Applied EQ Group | College Station | TX | 4/5/2021 08:53:09 AM (CT) |
| The Child's World, Inc. | Mankato | MN | 5/3/2021 08:23:31 AM (CT) |
| The Library Store, Inc. | Tremont | IL | 6/1/2021 04:04:25 PM (CT) |
| The Markerboard People | Lansing | МІ | 5/27/2021 09:02:23 AM (CT) |
| The Master Teacher | Manhattan | KS | 4/7/2021 10:47:24 AM (CT) |
| The Penworthy Company, LLC | Milwaukee | WI | 4/26/2021 05:32:25 PM (CT) |
| The School Planner Company (Mimeo.com Inc) | Memphis | TN | 5/28/2021 11:22:53 AM (CT) |
| The Soccer Corner (Plano Sports Soccer Inc.) | Plano | TX | 6/4/2021 10:40:51 AM (CT) |
| The Tuba Exchange (Peruchia, LLC) | Durham | NC | 5/12/2021 10:27:00 AM (CT) |
| THERAPRO, INC. | FRAMINGHAM | MA | 6/2/2021 05:42:49 PM (CT) |
| Titan Support Systems, Inc. | Corpus Christi | TX | 4/27/2021 07:56:41 PM (CT) |
| Tobii Dynavox LLC | Pittsburgh | PA | 6/3/2021 12:18:38 PM (CT) |
| Tommy Darland Golf Sales, LLC | Andrews | TX | 6/3/2021 04:42:14 PM (CT) |
| TouchMath LLC (TouchMath Acquistion LLC) | Colorado Springs | СО | 5/18/2021 01:21:19 PM (CT) |
| Track Barn | Arlington | TX | 6/3/2021 12:10:31 PM (CT) |
| Trafera, LLC (Trafera Holdings, LLC) | St. Paul | MN | 6/3/2021 02:14:07 PM (CT) |
| TransCen, Inc. | Rockville | MD | 6/3/2021 02:44:44 PM (CT) |
| Trinity Ceramic Supply, Inc. | Dallas | TX | 5/17/2021 12:52:21 PM (CT) |
| Trophies,Inc (Themeworks) | DALLAS | TX | 6/3/2021 04:28:01 PM (CT) |
| Tuxedo Wholesaler (Walker Enterprises, Inc.) | Phoenix | AZ | 5/20/2021 12:12:14 PM (CT) |
| U.S. Games (Varsity Brands Holding Co., Inc. dba BSN Sports) | Dallas | TX | 5/10/2021 04:18:14 PM (CT) |
| Vernier Software & Technology LLC | Beaverton | OR | 6/4/2021 02:18:19 PM (CT) |
| Videotex Systems | Dallas | TX | 4/12/2021 09:05:49 AM (CT) |
| Vista Higher Learning, Inc. | Boston | MA | 6/2/2021 01:59:30 PM (CT) |
| VIVO US | Goodfield | IL | 4/12/2021 08:21:53 AM (CT) |
| VIZOCOM ICT LLC (Vizocom ICT LLC) | EL CAJON | CA | 6/4/2021 12:37:35 PM (CT) |
| Voyager Sopris Learning, Inc. | Dallas | TX | 5/5/2021 08:49:41 AM (CT) |
| VST Services, LP | Trophy Club | TX | 6/2/2021 06:51:02 PM (CT) |
| Wagner Supply | Odessa | TX | 4/26/2021 01:35:26 PM (CT) |
| Walsworth Publishing Co. | Marceline | МО | 4/12/2021 10:12:44 AM (CT) |

| WASHINGTON MUSIC CENTER (WASHINGTON MUSIC SALES CENTER , INC) | Wheaton | MD | 6/4/2021 11:46:56 AM (CT) |
|---------------------------------------------------------------|------------------|----|----------------------------|
| | | | |
| Waterford Research Institute (Waterford Institute) | West Jordan | UT | 5/24/2021 12:54:42 PM (CT) |
| Weldon, Williams & Lick, Inc. | Fort Smith | AR | 5/7/2021 02:37:17 PM (CT) |
| West Music | Coralville | IA | 6/4/2021 12:39:24 PM (CT) |
| West Texas Fire Extinguisher Inc. | San Angelo | TX | 6/4/2021 12:42:43 PM (CT) |
| Western BRW / Bosworth Papers | Austin | TX | 6/3/2021 05:37:09 PM (CT) |
| Western Psychological Services (Manson Western, LLC) | Torrance | CA | 6/3/2021 03:40:46 PM (CT) |
| wildcat mfg (wildcat manufacturing company of texas) | tahoka | TX | 6/2/2021 03:26:18 PM (CT) |
| William V. MacGill & Co. | Lombard | IL | 5/25/2021 02:01:22 PM (CT) |
| Wood Etc. Co. | Irving | TX | 4/15/2021 07:29:06 AM (CT) |
| Woodwind & Brasswind, Inc. | Westlake Village | CA | 6/4/2021 09:37:10 AM (CT) |
| World Book, Inc. | Chicago | IL | 6/3/2021 11:19:13 AM (CT) |
| Worthington Direct (Worthington Direct Holdings LLC) | Dallas | TX | 5/12/2021 09:03:05 AM (CT) |
| Xello Inc. | Toronto | ON | 6/1/2021 11:34:08 AM (CT) |
| Youthlight, Inc. | Chapin | SC | 5/24/2021 03:35:24 PM (CT) |
| Zaner-Bloser, Inc. | Columbus | ОН | 6/4/2021 07:32:39 AM (CT) |
| Zephyr Print Service | Glenn Heights | TX | 4/9/2021 01:13:37 PM (CT) |

Athletic Equipment & Repair

A-1 Graphic Solutions

Alert Services, Inc

Aluminum Athletic Equipment Co.

Anderson Powerlifting

Athletic Supply, Inc.

Bench Daddy, LLC

BSN Sports, LLC

Carey's Sporting Goods

Dick Pond Athletics, Inc

Earlychildhood LLC

Educator's Depot, Inc.

Gilman Gear

Gymini Sports Inc

Healy Awards, Inc

Independent Living Aids, LLC

Inzer Advance Designs Inc

LISCO Sports

Nobody's Business

Not Just Soccer

Oates Specialties LLC

Porta Phone Co.

Precision Business Machines, Inc

Promaxima Mfg.

Quill Corporation

Rally Sportswear

Richey Athletics

Riddell

Shop Team Golf

Sign Solutions, Inc

The Soccer Corner

Titan Support Systems, Inc.

Tommy Darland Golf Sales, LLC

Track Barn

Wildcat Mfg



Athletic Trainer Equipment

Alert Services, Inc

Athletic Supply, Inc.

BSN Sports, LLC

Carey's Sporting Goods

Concourse Team Express, LLC

Costco Wholesale

Cutler Customs

Dick Pond Athletics, Inc

Gilman Gear

Inzer Advance Designs Inc

Medicaleshop Inc.

Nasco

Nobody's Business

Not Just Soccer

Oates Specialties LLC

Quill Corporation

Rally Sportswear

Richey Athletics

Riddell

School Health Corporation

Sign Solutions, Inc

Tommy Darland Golf Sales, LLC

Track Barn

West Texas Fire Extinguisher Inc.



Automotive Parts, Supplies & Repair

Advanced Starter Service

Dream Ranch Office Supplies

Engraving & More

Higginbotham Bartlett

M&D Distributors

Nobody's Business

Southern Tire Mart, LLC

Clothing Goods, Footwear, Letter Awards, Letter Jackets/Sweaters, etc

A King's Image

A-1 Graphic Solutions

AAA Jackets

aai Trophies & Awards LLC

Amped Up Learning

Anderson Powerlifting

Andersons

Athletic Supply, Inc.

Balfour

BCH & Associates

Beyond Graphics Inc

BSN Sports, LLC

Bull Market Promotions

Carey's Sporting Goods

Cauble Sportswear

Champion Teamwear

Complete Logo Source

Concourse Team Express, LLC

Costco Wholesale

Custom Sportswear, Inc.

Cutler Customs

Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc.

DeMoulin Brothers & Company

Dict Pond Athletics, Inc

Dozy Doats Totes

Engraving & More

Fred J. Miller, Inc.

Gandy Ink

Graphics Store

Intrepid Sportswear, Inc

Jostens Student Center

Kay's Emblems

Knockout Sportswear

kyotee

Mark Harris HJ Inc

McCormick's Group

Nobody's Business

Not Just Soccer

PepWear, LLC

Positive Promotions, Inc.

Proforma Media and Print Solutions

PXP SOLUTIONS LLC

Rally Sportswear

Riddell

Scarborough Specialties, Inc.

School Tee Factory

SHK - The Advertising Firm

Shop Team Golf LLC

SSR JACKETS

Stage Accents

Team Go Figure

The Soccer Corner

Tommy Darland Golf Sales, LLC

Trophies,Inc

Tuxedo Wholesaler



Computer Technology Hardware & Services

Abacus Computers Inc

ACP Direct

Alegna Technologies, Inc.

AssetGenie, Inc.

Audio Visual Aids

B&H Photo Video

Balfour

BeeReaders

Brainchild

ByteSpeed LLC

CDW Government LLC

Christal Vision

Columbia Advisory Group LLC

Complete Book & Media Supply

Computer Solutions, Inc.

Computex Technology Solution

Costco Wholesale

CSI-Lubbock

DakTech Inc.

Discount PC

Document Tracking Services, LLC

Dream Ranch Office Supplies

Education Logistics, Inc.

Encore Data Products. Inc.

Follett School Solutions, Inc.

Galaxy Next Generation

Grande Communications Networks, LLC

Helpdesk Buttons

Independent Living Aids, LLC

IT-RE Inc

iTurity LLC

IXL Learning, Inc.

Lakeshore IT Solutions Inc

Lone Star Furnishings

Loumos LLC

Mayfield Paper Company

Mvation Worldwide Inc.

Nobody's Business

Novotx

Parts Town, LLC

Precision Business Machines, Inc

ProComputing Corporation

Red Pixel Marketing

Rosetta Stone Ltd.

SHI Government Solutions

SoundTree

Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc.

Tech Dogs

Tonas Graphics Inc.

Trafera, LLC

Videotex Systems

VIZOCOM ICT LLC

Walsworth Publishing Co.

Computer Technology Software

Abacus Computers Inc Academy Global Learning Alegna Technologies, Inc.

Aloe Software Group, LLC

Apex Learning

Ascend Education

B&H Photo Video

Balfour

BeeReaders

Brainchild

ByteSpeed LLC

Carnegie Learning, Inc.

Carolina Biological Supply Company

CDW Government LLC

Cengage Learning, Inc.

Children's Plus Inc.

Christal Vision

Cityon Systems, Inc.

Columbia Advisory Group LLC

Complete Book & Media Supply

Computer Solutions, Inc.

Computex Technology Solutions

CSI-Lubbock

Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc.

DakTech Inc.

Discount PC

Document Tracking Services, LLC

Don Johnston Incorporated

Dream Ranch Office Supplies

Dreambox Learning, Inc

ECS Learning Systems

Education Logistics, Inc.

Engraving & More

ExploreLearning, LLC

Exploros

Follett School Solutions, Inc.

Galaxy Next Generation

Helpdesk Buttons

Independent Living Aids, LLC

IXL Learning, Inc.

Junior Library Guild

KAMICO Instructional Media, Inc.

Kinvolved

Lakeshore IT Solutions Inc

Lakeshore Learning Materials

Learning A-Z, LLC

Loumos LLC

Managed Methods, Inc.

Mentoring Minds, L.P.

MindPlay, Inc.

Mvation Worldwide Inc.

Nearpod Inc.

Nobody's Business

Novotx

Pender's Music Company

Perma-Bound Books

PowerSchool Group LLC

Precision Business Machines, Inc

ProComputing Corporation

Read Naturally, Inc.

Reading Plus LLC

Red Pixel Marketing

Renaissance Learning

Risas y Sonrisas Spanish for Kids

Romeo Music

Rosetta Stone Ltd.

Savvas Learning Company LLC

SHI Government Solutions

Sirius Education Solutions

Social Studies School Service

SoundTree

Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc.

Super Duper Publications

Teachers' Curriculum Institute

The Library Store, Inc.

The Master Teacher

Tobii Dynavox LLC

Tonas Graphics Inc.

TouchMath LLC

Trafera, LLC

Videotex Systems

Vista Higher Learning, Inc.

Voyager Sopris Learning, Inc.

Walsworth Publishing Co.

Xello Inc.



Electronics Equipment & Service

Abacus Computers Inc

Alegna Technologies, Inc.

AssetGenie, Inc.

Audio Visual Aids

B&H Photo Video

Barnes & Noble Booksellers, Inc.

Bookbinding & Laminating Inc.

ByteSpeed LLC

CDW Government LLC

Columbia Advisory Group LLC

Complete Book & Media Supply

Computer Solutions, Inc.

Computex Technology Solutions

Costco Wholesale

CSI-Lubbock

DakTech Inc.

Discount PC

Dream Ranch Office Supplies

Education Logistics, Inc.

Encore Data Products. Inc.

Follett School Solutions, Inc.

Galaxy Next Generation

IT-RE Inc

iTurity LLC

Lakeshore IT Solutions Inc.

Lancaster Music Inc

Lone Star Communications, Inc.

Mayfield Paper Company

McCormick's Group

Media Support Group, Ltd.

Megahertz Technology, Inc.

Myation Worldwide Inc.

N Tune Music & Sound, Inc.

Nobody's Business

Precision Business Machines, Inc

ProComputing Corporation

Quill Corporation

romeo music

SHI Government Solutions

SoundTree

Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc.

Tech Dogs

Tonas Graphics Inc.

Trafera, LLC

Videotex Systems



Facility Equipment, Services & Repairs

Alegna Technologies, Inc.

Atlas International Laundry

Beyond Graphics Inc

CDW Government LLC

Costco Wholesale

Demco, Inc.

Discount PC

Driggers Supply Company LLC

Empire Paper

Engraving & More

Galaxy Next Generation

GermBlast

Hand Safety, LLC

House of Chemicals Inc

LISCO SPORTS

Lone Star Communications, Inc.

M & M Mechanical, Inc.

Mayfield Paper Company

Nobody's Business

OCOP Express

Officewise Furniture & Supply

Opal R. Helm, LLC

Parts Town, LLC

Precision Business Machines, Inc.

ProComputing Corporation

Quill Corporation

Separation Systems Consultants, Inc.

TDIndustries

Teachers Discovery Inc

Tonas Graphics Inc.

Videotex Systems

Wagner Supply

West Texas Fire Extinguisher Inc.

wildcat mfg



Furniture

Office Supplies, Classroom, Cafeteria, etc

ACCO Brands USA LLC

ACE Educational Supplies Inc

ACP Direct

Audio Visual Aids

B&H Photo Video

Beyond Play LLC

Built for Dreams

Business Interiors

Carolina Biological Supply Company

CDW Government LLC

Columbia Advisory Group LLC

Community Products, LLC dba Rifton Equipment

Costco Wholesale

Craft Office Systems Inc

DakTech Inc.

Demco, Inc.

Dream Ranch Office Supplies

Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply

Educator's Depot, Inc.

Engraving & More

Every Season School Supply

FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION

K-Log, Inc.

Kaplan Early Learning Company

Lakeshore Learning Materials

Lone Star Furnishings

Marianna Industries, Inc.

Matthews Office Supply

Mayfield Paper Company

Moore Office Supplies

Nasco

Nobody's Business

OCOP Express

Officewise Furniture & Supply

Preferred Business Solutions

ProComputing Corporation

Quill Corporation

REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC

Reynolds Manufacturing Corporation

SHI Government Solutions

SoundTree

The Library Store, Inc.

VIVO US

Wagner Supply

wildcat mfg

Wood Etc. Co.

Worthington Direct



Health Services Equipment, Supplies & Service

ALERT SERVICES INC

Beyond Play LLC

Community Products, LLC dba Rifton Equipment

Costco Wholesale

Crisis Prevention Institute, Inc.

Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc.

Dream Ranch Office Supplies

Engraving & More

FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION

GM Welding Supply

Hand Safety, LLC

Independent Living Aids, LLC

Medicaleshop Inc.

National Seating & Mobility

Nobody's Business

Opal R. Helm, LLC

Positive Promotions, Inc.

Preferred Business Solutions

Quill Corporation

Savvas Learning Company LLC

School Health Corporation

SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY, INC.

SHI Government Solutions

VIZOCOM ICT LLC

West Texas Fire Extinguisher Inc.

Western BRW / Bosworth Papers

William V. MacGill & Co.



Janitorial Equipment & Supplies

AA Chemical & Supply Atlas International Laundry Core Products Co, Inc. Costco Wholesale Craft Office Systems Inc Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc. **Dream Ranch Office Supplies Empire Paper** Engraving & More GermBlast **GM** Welding Supply Hand Safety, LLC Higginbotham Bartlett House of Chemicals Inc Matthews Office Supply Mayfield Paper Company Moore Office Supplies Nobody's Business **OCOP Express** Officewise Furniture & Supply Opal R. Helm, LLC Quill Corporation Wagner Supply West Texas Fire Extinguisher Inc. Western BRW / Bosworth Papers

Library Materials & Supplies

ABDO Publishing Company

ACE Educational Supplies Inc

ACP Direct

Advance Books LLC aha! Process, Inc.

Audio Visual Aids

Barnes & Noble Booksellers, Inc.

BeeReaders

Beyond Play LLC

Blue Star Education

Bookbinding & Laminating Inc.

BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS, INC.

Broad Reach

Bull Market Promotions

Carolina Biological Supply
Company

Cavendish Square

CBM LLC

Cengage Learning, Inc.

Children's Plus Inc.

Complete Book & Media Supply

Crabtree Publishing Company

Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc.

Delaney Educational Enterprises

Demco, Inc.

Discount Magazine Subscription

Service, Inc.

Discount PC

Dream Ranch Office Supplies
Earlychildhood LLC

Educator's Depot, Inc.

Encore Data Products. Inc.

Engraving & More

Express Booksellers

Follett School Solutions, Inc.

Fun and Function

Garrett Book Company

Gumdrop Books

Hameray Publishing Group, Inc.

hand2mind

HighScope Educational Research Foundation

Imagery Graphic Systems, Inc.

Junior Library Guild

Kaplan Early Learning Company

Keystone Books and Media

Knowbuddy Resources

Lakeshore Learning Materials

Lectorum Publications, Inc

Lookout Books

Mackin Educational Resources

Mitinet. Inc

National Center for Youth Issues

Nobody's Business

Opal Booz & Associates

Pacific Learning

Perfection Learning Corporation

Perma-Bound Books

Positive Promotions, Inc.

Precision Business Machines, Inc

ProComputing Corporation

QEP Professional Books

Quill Corporation

Rainbow Book Company

REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC

Renaissance Learning

Richard C. Owen Publishers, Inc.

The Rosen Publishing Group,

ROURKE EDUCATIONAL MEDIA

Saddleback Educational, Inc.

Savvas Learning Company LLC

SCOTT ELECTRIC

SHI Government Solutions

Smart Apple Media

Teacher Created Materials

Teachers Discovery Inc

Textbook Warehouse

The Child's World, Inc.

The Library Store, Inc.

The Penworthy Company, LLC

Tonas Graphics Inc.

Vista Higher Learning, Inc.

World Book, Inc.

Xello Inc.

Youthlight, Inc.



Musical Instruments, Supplies & Service

ACE Educational Supplies Inc

Alamo Music Center

B&H Photo Video

BCH & Associates

Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc.

Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply

Educator's Depot, Inc.

FLASH Visual Media

Fred J. Miller, Inc.

Graphics Store

J.W. Pepper& Son, Inc.

K&S Music

Kaplan Early Learning Company

Lakeshore Learning Materials

Lancaster Music Inc

Lone Star Percussion

McCormick's Group

Mighty Music Publishing

Music in Motion

N Tune Music & Sound, Inc

Nobody's Business

Pender's Music Company

romeo music

Savvas Learning Company LLC

SoundTree

Sweet Pipes

Tarpley Music Company, Inc

Taylor Music, Inc.

The Tuba Exchange

VIZOCOM ICT LLC

WASHINGTON MUSIC CENTER

West Music

Woodwind & Brasswind, Inc.



Network Equipment, Supplies & Service

Abacus Computers Inc

Alamo Music Center

Audio Visual Aids

ByteSpeed LLC

CDW Government LLC

Columbia Advisory Group LLC

Computer Solutions, Inc.

Computex Technology Solutions

CSI-Lubbock

Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc.

DakTech Inc.

Discount PC

Dream Ranch Office Supplies

Grande Communications Networks, LLC

IT-RE Inc

Lakeshore IT Solutions Inc

Lonestar Copy Products

Loumos LLC

Mvation Worldwide Inc.

Nobody's Business

Precision Business Machines, Inc

ProComputing Corporation

Red Chameleon Designs

SHI Government Solutions

Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc.

Tech Dogs

Trafera, LLC

VST Services, LP



Office Machines & Service

Abacus Computers Inc

ACCO Brands USA LLC

B&H Photo Video

Bookbinding & Laminating Inc.

CMC BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC.

Computer Solutions, Inc.

Costco Wholesale

DakTech Inc.

Discount PC

Dream Ranch Office Supplies

House of Printing

Imagery Graphic Systems, Inc.

Lonestar Copy Products

Nobody's Business

OCOP Express

Officewise Furniture & Supply

Precision Business Machines, Inc

Preferred Business Solutions

ProComputing Corporation

Quill Corporation

SHI Government Solutions

Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc.

Tech Dogs

The Library Store, Inc.

Tonas Graphics Inc.

Videotex Systems



Office Supplies

ACCO Brands USA LLC

ACE Educational Supplies Inc

aha! Process, Inc.

B&H Photo Video

Barnes & Noble Booksellers, Inc.

Bull Market Promotions

Coast To Coast Computer Products, Inc.

Costco Wholesale

Craft Office Systems Inc

Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc.

Demco, Inc.

Dream Ranch Office Supplies

Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply

Educator's Depot, Inc.

Empire Paper

Engraving & More

Every Season School Supply

GM Welding Supply

House of Printing

Imagery Graphic Systems, Inc.

Independent Living Aids, LLC

Lakeshore Learning Materials

Lonestar Copy Products

MARDEL, INC.

Matthews Office Supply

Mayfield Paper Company

Moore Office Supplies

Nasco

Nobody's Business

OCOP Express

Officewise Furniture & Supply

Positive Promotions, Inc.

Precision Business Machines, Inc

Preferred Business Solutions

Quill Corporation

SCOTT ELECTRIC

Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc.

Teachers Discovery Inc

The Library Store, Inc.

Tonas Graphics Inc

Wagner Supply

Western BRW / Bosworth Papers

Paper

Copy, Construction, Art, etc

ACE Educational Supplies Inc

ANDERSONS

Asel Art Supply

Blick Art Materials

Bookbinding & Laminating Inc.

Costco Wholesale

Craft Office Systems Inc

Dream Ranch Office Supplies

Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply

Empire Paper

Every Season School Supply

House of Printing

Kaplan Early Learning Company

Lakeshore Learning Materials

Liberty Paper

Matthews Office Supply

Mayfield Paper Company

Moore Office Supplies

Nasco

Nobody's Business

OCOP Express

Officewise Furniture & Supply

Precision Business Machines, Inc

Preferred Business Solutions

Quill Corporation

REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC

S&S SIGNS & SPECIALTIES

Tonas Graphics Inc.

West Texas Fire Extinguisher Inc.

Western BRW / Bosworth Papers



Personnel Administration

aha! Process, Inc.

Columbia Advisory Group LLC

Complete Logo Source

Document Tracking Services, LLC

Graphics Store

Loumos LLC

Quill Corporation

Stronge and Associates Educational Consulting, LLC



Physical Education, Equipment & Service

ACE Educational Supplies Inc

ALERT SERVICES INC

ALUMINUM ATHLETIC EQUIPMENT CO

Athletic Supply, Inc.

Atlas International Laundry

BSN Sports, LLC

Complete Logo Source

Concourse Team Express, LLC

DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC

DrumFIT USA

Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply

Educator's Depot, Inc.

Gilman Gear

Graphics Store

Gymini Sports Inc

Lakeshore Learning Materials

Nasco

Nobody's Business

Not Just Soccer

Oates Specialties LLC

Precision Business Machines, Inc

ProComputing Corporation

Quill Corporation

Rally Sportswear

Riddell

School Health Corporation

SPEED STACKS INC

Track Barn

U.S. Games



Plaques, Trophies, Engraving & Awards

A-1 GRAPHIC SOLUTIONS

aai Trophies & Awards LLC

ACE Educational Supplies Inc

Alan Williams & Associates

ALL SPORTS TROPHIES

American Trophy & Awards

ANDERSONS

Athletic Supply, Inc.

Audio Visual Aids

Balfour

Beyond Graphics Inc

BROWN & BIGELOW INC.

BSN Sports, LLC

Bull Market Promotions

Cauble Sportswear

Complete Logo Source

CRAFTSMAN PRINTERS

Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc.

Engraving & More

GOT TO SPECIALTIES

Graphics Store

Hancock Advertising Group, Inc.

Healy Awards, Inc

House of Ribbons

Imagery Graphic Systems, Inc.

Jostens Student Center

Mark Harris HJ Inc

Music in Motion

Nobody's Business

OCOP Express

PepWear, LLC

Positive Promotions, Inc.

Precision Business Machines, Inc

Professional Concepts Advertising

Proforma Media and Print Solutions

PXP SOLUTIONS LLC

Quill Corporation

Rally Sportswear

Riddell

S&S SIGNS & SPECIALTIES

Scarborough Specialties, Inc

SHK - The Advertising Firm

The Master Teacher

Tommy Darland Golf Sales, LLC

Tonas Graphics Inc.

Trophies, Inc



Playground Equipment, Supplies & Service

Athletic Supply, Inc.

Beyond Play LLC

Complete Book & Media Supply

Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc.

Demco, Inc.

Educator's Depot, Inc.

Independent Living Aids, LLC

Lakeshore Learning Materials

Loumos LLC

Nobody's Business

Oates Specialties LLC

Quill Corporation

U.S. Games



Printing Services

A King's Image

ANDERSONS

Balfour

Bull Market Promotions

College Street Printing

CRAFTSMAN PRINTERS

Cutler Customs

Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc.

DALLAS PRINTING

Diverse Education Resources

Engraving & More

Erin Davis

Gandy Ink

Hancock Advertising Group, Inc.

Harcourt Outlines, Inc.

House of Printing

Ivey Photography

KAMICO Instructional Media, Inc.

Kay's Emblems

Loumos LLC

Mayfield Paper Company

Nobody's Business

OCOP Express

Officewise Furniture & Supply

Positive Promotions, Inc.

Preferred Business Solutions

Proforma Media and Print Solutions

Quill Corporation

Red Chameleon Designs

Red Pixel Marketing

S&S SIGNS & SPECIALTIES

SHK - The Advertising Firm

Slate Group

Tech Dogs

The Master Teacher

Tonas Graphics Inc.

Walsworth Publishing Co.

Weldon, Williams & Lick, Inc.

Zephyr Print Service

Promotional Materials & Fundraising

A King's Image

A-1 GRAPHIC SOLUTIONS

AAA JACKETS

aai Trophies & Awards LLC

Alan Williams & Associates

ALL SPORTS TROPHIES

Amped Up Learning

ANDERSONS

Athletic Supply, Inc.

Barnes & Noble Booksellers, Inc.

Beyond Graphics Inc

Big Kahuna Fundraising

BROWN & BIGELOW INC.

BSN Sports, LLC

Bull Market Promotions

Cauble Sportswear

Century Resources LLC

Champion Teamwear

College Street Printing

Complete Logo Source

CRAFTSMAN PRINTERS

Custom Sportswear, Inc.

Cutler Customs

Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc.

DEBBIE BERGEN PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS

Demco, Inc.

Diverse Education Resources

Engraving & More

Erin Davis

Follett School Solutions, Inc.

Gandy Ink

Graphics Store

Hancock Advertising Group, Inc.

Harcourt Outlines, Inc.

Healy Awards, Inc

Helpdesk Buttons

Imagery Graphic Systems, Inc.

Ivey Photography

Jostens Student Center

Junior Library Guild

kyotee

Mark Harris HJ Inc

Nobody's Business

OCOP Express

Officewise Furniture & Supply

PepWear, LLC

Positive Promotions, Inc.

Precision Business Machines, Inc.

Preferred Business Solutions

Professional Concepts Advertising

Proforma Media and Print Solutions

PXP SOLUTIONS LLC

Rally Sportswear

Red Pixel Marketing

Riddell

S&S SIGNS & SPECIALTIES

Scarborough Specialties, Inc.

School Tee Factory

SHK - The Advertising Firm

Slate Group

SPEED STACKS INC

The Master Teacher

The School Planner Company

Tommy Darland Golf Sales, LLC

Tonas Graphics Inc

Trophies,Inc



School Supplies

Instructional Supplies, Instructional Equipment, STAAR/TEKS Materials, Textbooks, etc

ABDO Publishing Company
Abecedarian ABC, LLC
Academy Global Learning
ACE Educational Supplies Inc
ACP Direct
Advance Books LLC

aha! Process, Inc

American Ceramic Supply Company

Amped Up Learning

ANDERSONS

Ascend Education

Asel Art Supply

ASW Enterprises, LLC

Audio Resource Group, Inc

Audio Visual Aids

B&H Photo Video

Ballard & Tighe, Publishers

Barnes & Noble Booksellers, Inc.

Bedford, Freeman & Worth Publishing Group, LLC

BeeReaders

Beyond Play LLC

Bio Corporation

Blick Art Materials

Blue Star Education

Bookbinding & Laminating Inc.

Brainchild

Bricks 4 Kidz / Bricks 4 Biz

CARNEGIE LEARNING, INC.

Carolina Biological Supply Company

Catnip's Word Walls

Cavendish Square

CBM LLC DBA Cherry Lake
Publishing/DBA Sleeping Bear Press

Cengage Learning, Inc.

Children's Plus Inc.

Christal Vision

Complete Book & Media Supply

Coole School, Inc.

Crabtree Publishing Company

Delaney Educational Enterprises

Demco, Inc.

Discount PC

Diverse Education Resources

Don Johnston Incorporated

dr. mike!

Dream Ranch Office Supplies

Dreambox Learning, Inc

DrumFIT USA

EAI Education

Earlychildhood LLC d/b/a Discount School Supply

School Supply

ECS Learning Systems

Educator's Depot, Inc.

Encore Data Products. Inc.

Engraving & More

Every Season School Supply

Exceptional Teaching, Inc.

ExploreLearning, LLC

Exploros

Express Booksellers

FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION

Flinn Scientific Inc

Follett School Solutions, Inc.

Frog Publications, Inc.

Fun and Function

Galaxy Next Generation

Garrett Book Company

GF Educators, Inc.

GM Welding Supply

Graphics Store

Great Ideas for Teaching

Hameray Publishing Group, Inc.

hand2mind

Harcourt Outlines, Inc.

Harry K. Wong Publications, Inc.

Heinemann

HighScope Educational Research

Foundation

HumanWare USA Inc

Imagery Graphic Systems, Inc.

Independent Living Aids, LLC

IXL Learning, Inc.

Junior Library Guild

KAMICO Instructional Media, Inc.

Kaplan Early Learning Company

Keystone Books and Media

Lakeshore Learning Materials

lead4ward, LLC

Learning A-Z, LLC

Lectorum Publications, Inc

Lectura Books, DBA The Latino

Family Literacy Project

Lone Star Learning

Marco Products, Inc.

MARDEL, INC.

Marianna Industries, Inc.

Mastery Education

MathWarm-Ups.com

Matthews Office Supply

McGraw-Hill, LLC

Mentoring Minds, L.P.



Mighty Music Publishing MindPlay, Inc. MindRise Learning, LLC Mountain Math/Language LLC Nasco National Center for Youth Issues NCS Pearson, Inc., Nearpod Inc. No Tears Learning Inc dba Learning Without Tears Nobody's Business Norman Elite NWEA121 **OCOP Express** Officewise Furniture & Supply Okapi Educational Publishing, Inc. Oticon Inc Pacific Learning Pender's Music Company Perfection Learning Corporation Perma-Bound Books Pieces of Learning Inc

Positive Promotions, Inc.
Precision Business Machines, Inc
Preferred Business Solutions
ProComputing Corporation
QEP Professional Books

Pitsco Education

Quill Corporation
Rainbow Book Company
Read Naturally, Inc.
Reading Plus LLC
REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC
Renaissance Learning
Reynolds Manufacturing Corporation
Richard C. Owen Publishers, Inc.
Risas y Sonrisas Spanish for Kids
romeo music
Rosen Classroom OR Rosen Digital

OR Jackdaw Publications Rosetta
Stone Ltd.

ROURKE EDUCATIONAL MEDIA
S&S SIGNS & SPECIALTIES
Saddleback Educational, Inc.
Savvas Learning Company LLC
Scholastic Inc.

SCOTT ELECTRIC

SHI Government Solutions

Sirius Education Solutions

Social Studies School Service

SoundTree

School Datebooks Inc.

Southern Computer Warehouse, Inc.

SPEED STACKS INC

STAAR-Alt Helper

Stage Makeup Online

Start 2 Sew

Studies Weekly Summit K12 Holdings, Inc. SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS **Sweet Pipes** Teacher Created Materials Teachers Discovery Inc Teachers' Curriculum Institute Teaching Strategies, LLC **Textbook Warehouse** The Library Store, Inc. The Markerboard People The Penworthy Company, LLC The School Planner Company THERAPRO, INC. Tobii Dynavox LLC Tonas Graphics Inc TouchMath LLC Trinity Ceramic Supply, Inc.

Vernier Software & Technology LLC
Vista Higher Learning, Inc.
Voyager Sopris Learning, Inc.
Waterford Research Institute
Western Psychological Services
Wood Etc. Co.
World Book, Inc.
Xello Inc.

Youthlight, Inc. Zaner-Bloser, Inc.



Transportation; Vehicle Maintenance, Charter Transportation, etc

Cowtown Bus Charters.Inc
GM Welding Supply
West Texas Fire Extinguisher Inc.
Engraving & More
Advanced Starter Service
M&D Distributors
Nobody's Business
S&S SIGNS & SPECIALTIES



Uniforms

Athletic, Music, etc

A-1 GRAPHIC SOLUTIONS **Anderson Powerlifting** Athletic Supply, Inc. **BCH & Associates** Beyond Graphics Inc BSN Sports, LLC **Bull Market Promotions** Carey's Sporting Goods Champion Teamwear Complete Logo Source Concourse Team Express, LLC Custom Design Custom Sportswear, Inc. **Cutler Customs** Cutting Edge Advertising, Inc. DeMoulin Brothers & Company DICK POND ATHLETICS, INC **DOWN PATT** Engraving & More Fred J. Miller, Inc. Gandy Ink Gilman Gear **GOT TO SPECIALTIES Graphics Store**

Hancock Advertising Group, Inc. Intrepid Sportswear, Inc **Knockout Sportswear** kyotee Leapin Leotards McCormick's Group N Tune Music & Sound, Inc Nobody's Business Not Just Soccer PepWear, LLC Positive Promotions, Inc. Proforma Media and Print Solutions Rally Sportswear Red Chameleon Designs Riddell Scarborough Specialties, Inc. SHK - The Advertising Firm SHOP TEAM GOLF Stage Accents Team Go Figure The Soccer Corner Tommy Darland Golf Sales, LLC Track Barn Tuxedo Wholesaler

Vocational Supplies, Equipment & Services

Demco, Inc.

Erin Davis

Express Booksellers

Gilman Gear

GM Welding Supply

HumanWare USA Inc

Independent Living Aids, LLC

Kinvolved

Knockout Sportswear

Marianna Industries, Inc.

Media Support Group, Ltd.

Nasco

National Center for Youth Issues

Nobody's Business

Officewise Furniture & Supply

Positive Promotions, Inc.

Precision Business Machines, Inc

ProComputing Corporation

Quill Corporation

RDA Beauty Supply

Riddell

romeo music

Savvas Learning Company LLC

SoundTree

Start 2 Sew

Stetson & Associates, Inc.

Tech Dogs

Textbook Warehouse

THERAPRO, INC.

Tonas Graphics Inc.

Vernier Software & Technology LLC

